
 

 

 
 
 
 
 

 
REQUEST FOR QUOTES #2018-18 

DRAINAGE SYSTEMS MAINTENANCE 
RESPONSE TO CLARIFYING QUESTIONS #1 

JUNE 19, 2018 
 

Note that these are questions submitted by interested firms to the above referenced solicitation.  The below 
answers are for clarification purposes only and in no way alter or amend the RFQ as published.   
 

1. Do you have any maps or permit records for all of these components? Depending on if you have maps, 
and their level of details, questions 2 and 5 may be void.  
Answer: Site maps will be provided by County after Contract award.   Permit records are not 
applicable. 

 
2. What are the pipe sizes of all pipes that require some sort of service, i.e. jetting, video scoping, etc.? 

Answer:  The majority of the jetting and video scoping is done on 4” pipe. 
 

3. Will you require recorded footage of the video inspections? 
Answer: Yes. 
 

4. What are the “drains to oil-water separators?  Are these cleanouts serving the inlet line to the 
separators, trench drains, or some sort of other device/unit/configuration? 
Answer: These are basically floor catch basins located in the car shop and around the truck shop.   

 
5. Are the oil-water separators down line from catch basins or attached to some sort of wash pad? 

Answer: Both. These are down line from the catch basins and next to the wash pad.  
 

6. Regarding the sewage holding tank – will you require confined space entry for each inspection? Or can 
these be formally inspected to your standards from above ground, looking down into the tank? 
Answer:  To our knowledge, the sewage holding tank is not a confined space issue.  County needs to 
know the condition of the tank: are there visible cracks on the walls; is it leaking; does it need repair and 
what kind of repair.  
 

7. Regarding the sewage holding tank and FOG interceptors – it may be in everyone’s best interest to add 
these to the “on-call emergency” fee schedule as well.   I generally see routine and emergency pricing 
for this type of work.   Let me know your thoughts. 
Answer: County would like to keep this on a regular schedule.  
 

8. Page 2, under “Requirements” – I plan on subcontracting [a firm] for any work related to stormwater 
catch basins and oil-water separators.   What do we need to do in order to obtain County written 
authorization?  
Answer: All requests for subcontracted work shall be disclosed in your RFQ response.  
 

9. Can you provide the manufacturer of the devices that hold any filters or filtration media?  
Answer: Contech    
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10. How many filter devices are there and are those counted in the stormwater catch basin count?  
Answer: County has six (6) filtered catch basins that are included in the catch basin count. 
 

11. Can we assume that any filter replacement work will be non-confined space?  
Answer: No, there are six (6) stormwater catch basins with filters that are considered confined space. 
 

12. May any work requiring confined space be billed separately and in addition to contract pricing?  
Answer: This should be part of the resulting Contract.  Contech should have written recommendations 
for maintenance.  Stormwater catch basins are to be cleaned once per year.    
 

 
End of Clarifying Questions 

 


